
 

  

May 14, 2024 

 

 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES 

SOLAR POWER GENERATION  

for  

THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE BUILDING   
 

 ADDENDUM NO. 02 

 

All Consultants submitting under the Request for Qualification (RFQ) for the referenced 

procurement shall read and take note of this Addendum. The documents for this procurement are 

hereby revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum. 

 

Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to 

be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. 

 

Suzanne Thomas 

Procurement Officer 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

The following Questions have been submitted under this procurement. 

 

1. Has a study been done to confirm the roof can handle the load of the solar panels? 

a. Assume that there have not been any studies done. 

2. What is the age of the existing roof? 

a. The building is about 10-12 years old. 

3. What is the roof material, and do you anticipate it needing to be replaced soon? 

a. The material is EPDM, and we don’t expect it to be replaced soon. 

4. Have you previously done any energy modeling for the building or an ASHRAE Audit to 

determine how to reduce demand or energy? 

a. We are not aware of any modeling like this that has been done. 

5. Is there any grant money you are pursuing? 

a. Not at this time. 


